DoH RTI 5977/24

news

From: news

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 9:00 AM

To:

Cc: news

Subject: RE: Long-covid research

Attachments: 327longCOVIDQueensland.docx; ECCMID_AcceptedAbstract.pdf

i

Not from us, but please see attached release from ECCMID.
Also attached is the abstract.

Thanks
Emilee

- [

Media Unit | E news@health.qld.gov.au
Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland W  health.qid.gov.au
Health
A 33 Charlotte S, Brisbane
Government
From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 8:54 AM
To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Long-covid research

Hi media team,

Can you please advise if there is a media release to accompany the Chief Health Officer's comments about new
Long-Covid research?

Thanks in advance!
















DoH RTI 5977/24

news

= ————————— ——————— — — = ——

From: news

Sent: Slir_iglggx,n t 1f§m§ﬂ,§mh 2024 9:14 AM

To:

Cc: news

Subject: RE: Long covid study

Attachments: 327longCOVIDQueensland.docx; ECCMID_AcceptedAbstract.pdf
8.73-

HI Irrelevant

information
We aren’t streaming it but can send the audio post conference.
Please find attached.

Thanks
Emilee

s.73 - Irrelevant

9 P information
Media Unit E news@health.ald.gov.au
) Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland W  health.qld.gov.au
Health
AL AT TR A 33 Charlotte St, Brishane
Queensland
Government

.73 - Irrelevant information

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 9:05 AM
To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Long covid study

Hi,

.73 - Irrelevant information

: Keen to cover the long covid study today — could | please
grab the early abstract media release?

Where can | watch the doorstop? I'm in Sydney.

.73 - Irrelevant information
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DoH RTI 5977/24

news

EETREE— —— = — e — = = ]
From: news

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 2:02 PM

TO A s.73 - Irrelevant information

Cc: news

Subject: RE: Long Covid

$.73 - Irrelevant
H| information

We have just been waiting on confirmation.

Yes, it has been peer reviewed by EDDMID (European Congress of Clinical and Infectious Diseases).

Thanks
Emilee

s.73 - Irelevant
P information

Media Unit E news@health.qld.gov.au
W 4 lE_}'tra:;gic Gommunication Branch | Queensland Widtisalih qldiaowal
ea
Q T \i,..u d A 33 Charlotte St, Brisbane
ueenslan
Government
From .5.73 - Irrelevant information

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 1:41 PM
To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Long Covid

Hi there,

Just reiterating that last question - has the study been peer reviewed?

.73 - Irrelevant information

Fro_m; ;73jlrrelevan{ i;-for_nfat-io; _— e e —
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:39:15 AM
To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Long Covid

Has it been peer reviewed?

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 11:36 AM
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.73 - Irrelevant information

To:
Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Long Covid

s.73 -
H'l Irrelevant
information

DoH RTI 5977/24

The study has not yet been published in full. That will be published at the conference overseas.

The abstract is just an early release.

Thanks
Emilee

Media Unit

Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland
Health

Queensland
Government

.73 - Irrelevant information

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 11:03 AM
To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Long Covid

Hi again Emilee,
s it possible to see the full study please?

Cheers,

.73 - Irrelevant
information

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:58 AM
To: s.73 - Irrelevant information

Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Long Covid

. ShSl
Hl Irrelevant

Please find attached the release and the abstract.

We'll add you to our list.

Thanks
Emilee

8.73 - Irrelevant
P information

E news@health.ald.gov.au

W health.gld.gov.au
A 33 Charlotie St, Brisbane
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DoH RTI 5977/24

P P |

Media Unit E news@health.qld.gov.au
Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland W  health.qld.qov.au
Health ' y

o A 33 Charlotte S, Brisbane
Queensland
Government

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 10:48 AM
To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Long Covid

Hi There,

Can you forward me the link to the study that the CHO has referenced today regarding why the words long Covid
should be avoided?

Can you also add me to your DL for media releases?

Cheers,
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DoH RTI 5977/24

news

e e ——— ]
From: news

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 2:47 PM

To: Matthew Brown; John Gerrard

Cc: Naomi Main; news

Subject: FW: Fact correction - Long COVID research

Importance: High

Hi both

s.73 -

As discussed with Matthew, we’ve made contact with/£==‘to try and remove that part of their package.
They technically shouldn’t be running it with incorrect facts.

Please see helow — FYI

Thanks
Emilee

Emilee Colasimone B s T

Team Leader- Media and Issues Unit P
Strategic Communication E s.73 - Irrelevant information @health !d ov.au
Branch | Queensland Health W health.qld.qov.au
Queensland Working hours Monday - Friday

Government

:IISAEE'INHS\I;:‘;:gN Aworld class health system for allQueenslanders l OO®

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of the land across Queensland, and pays respect to First Nations Elders

past, present and future.

From: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 2:44 PM

T : s.73 - Irrelevant information

Cc: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fact correction - Long COVID research
Importance: High

. S78E
Hi irrelevant

infarmatinn

Nice to meet you this morning.

.73 - Irrelevant information

Looking at the comments of in the story, we have identified a comment of concern.
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DoH RTI 5977/24
He said that the study “excluded anyone who went to hospital”. This is factually incorrect.

We assume he has misinterpreted this line from the ECCMID media release, “They point to several limitations,

including that participants who were hospitalised or had pre-existing illness were not identifiable within the
cohort.”

“Not identifiable” does not mean they weren’t included in the study, just that the researchers couldn’t identify
which participants had been to hospital, or who had a pre-existing illness etc.

If the story continues to run today/tonight, can we please ask that section of his interview is removed?

Kind regards
Emilee

s.73 - Irrelevant

P  information
Media Unit E news@health.gld.gov.au
Strategic Communication Branch | Queensland W health.ald.cov.au
Health
St A 33 Charlotte St, Brishane
Queensland
Government
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DoH RTI 5977/24

news
— S ——
s.73 - Irrelevant information
From:
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 3:15 PM
TD' news: .73 - Irrelevant information
Subject: Re: Fact correction - Long COVID research
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Emilee
Hi all,

$.73 - Irrelevant information

Just letting you know we do not receive any

Thanks,

s.73 - Irrelevant
information

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: 15 March 2024 16:11

TO' 5.73 - Irrelevant information

Cc: news <news@health.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Fact correction - Long COVID research

Amazing, thank you so much [

.73 - Irrelevant information

From: . :
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 3:00 PM
.73 - Irrelevant information

To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>;
Subject: Re: Fact correction - Long COVID research

Hi Emilee,

Lovely meeting you as well.

.73 - Irrelevant information . .
.73 - Irrelevant information

I've looped in who can assist with the interview with i
s.73- s.73 - Irrelevant - 5.73 - Irrelevant

meeant - \Would we be able to cut out [memaion comments in theinematen at all?

Thankyou

From: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2024 2:44 PM

T . S-73 - Irrelevant information

Cc: news <news'@health.q[d.gov.a u>
Subject: Fact correction - Lang COVID research

. R
H| Irrelevant
informati

Nice to meet you this morning.

.73 - Irrelevant information

Looking at the comments of in the story, we have identified a comment of concern.
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